

FW: FYI - Transcript (draft) of Standing Committee on Public Accounts (oct 25)

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Oct 2017 15:35:41 -0400
Attachments: !P15.docx (37.66 kB)

FYI – motion for SCOPA to postpone consideration of all matters before the committee until the completion of its review on FHP report was lost.

Transcript attached with AG comments on page 4 and 5, but no major notes to highlight.

From: Bigley, Jane (TBS)
Sent: October 25, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Cc: Vrancart, Kate (TBS); Tharani, Alisha (TBS); Flowers, Robert (TBS)
Subject: FYI - Transcript (draft) of Standing Committee on Public Accounts (oct 25)

Hi Sarah,

Attached is the requested draft transcript of this morning's Standing Committee on Public Accounts. FYI - The final will not be posted on the Internet until next week at the earliest.

Jane